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THE GALLERY.

Three works of Art have been presented to the Gallery 
during the year:—

By Mr. \V. G. Murray, Councillor—
A Reminiscence ok the Old Military Burial 

Ground ; an oil-painting by P. F. Woodcock. No. 107.

By Hon. Robert Mackay, President—
Sir Louis Hypolite Lafontaine ; a plaster Statuette 

by L P. Hebert No. 10S.

By Mrs. Miles Williams.—
A Sculptured Vase and Pillar. No. 109.

A full catalogue of the works from the Gibb bequest 
that have been delivered to the Association, seventy-six in 
number, was given in the Annual Report for 1883, pp. 25- 
27, together with a list of the Association’s other works, 
which latter arc also summarized elsewhere. The general 
loan-collection still chiefly consists of the pictures belonging 
to the Heirs Frothingham and to Mr. W. F. Kay, to which 
there has this year been again added a few choice works from 
the collection of Mr. Adam Brown of Hamilton.

During the summer Miss Pangman made a new in­
ventory of the entire contents of the gallery. Each separate 
work, having been first identified by Miss Newton, Miss 
Pangman and the Janitor, was afterwards distinctly labelled 
and catalogued.

When the rooms are open to the public, the rules require 
that there shall when necessary he three persons, and at no 
time less than two persons, in habitual attendance.

During the year the freedom of the gallery was extended 
to the New Jersey Press Association ; to the Alma Mater


